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January 26, 2017

TO: LOCSD Board of Directors
FROM: Renee Osborne, General Manager
SUBJECT: Agenda ltem 11H — 2/2/2017 Board Meeting

Approval of John Madonna Construction of $9500 for Sewer
Lateral Construction at Station 15-South Bay

DESCRIPTION

Construction Bid attached for $9500 from John Madonna Construction to perform
the sewer lateral construction services needed at Station 15-South Bay.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

This item will be approved along with the Consent Calendar unless it is pulled by
a Director for separate consideration. If so, Staff recommends that the Board
adopt the following motion:

Motion: | move that the Board approve the construction bid from John
Madonna Construction in the amount $9500 to perform the sewer lateral
connection for Station 15-South Bay and for construction to start
immediately.

DISCUSSION

Kari Wagner from the Wallace Group reached out to three contractors; Power
Plumbing, John Madonna, and Mike Burton Trucking. All bids were due January
23, Only one bid was received from JMC for $9500. Power Plumbing declined
and they never received a response from Mike Burton Trucking. It is Ms.
Wagner's opinion that John Madonna Construction’s bid is reasonable and meets
the intent of the contract documents.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

This item was budgeted for under the “Septic Maintenance Reserve Fund” (100
code 3166) which contains $17,300.

Attachment for your review and approval is the John Madonna Construction Bid.

02/02/17 = 11H -1



To:

Re:

Attn:

YA
Moving Dirt for 30 Years

California Small Business Certification # 07871
SCOPE LETTER & PROPOSAL
December 29, 2016

Wallace Group
CDF Station #15 Sewer Tie-In

Kari Wagner

PROPOSAL

Description of Work:
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One mobilization

Pump and clean the septic tank

Fill the tank with water and chlorinate per County standards
Install roughly 25 LF of 4” SDR 35

Install 2-way clean-out

Disconnect septic tank and cap the line

Pour concrete sidewalks back “in kind”

Shoring

Traffic control



General & Specific Exclusions:

1. Compaction testing, County permits, bonds & fees
2. Landscape repair

Qualifications:

1. Pricing based on RFP provided by Kari Wagner of Wallace Group via email on 12/15/16
2. Davis-Bacon wages apply

TOTAL: $9,500.00

Call Richard Simmer, Mark Korkowski, or John Madonna with any questions.

Thanks again.

JOHN MADONNA
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,
INC.

P.O. BOX 5310

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93403
805-543-7751

805-543-7754 fax
Contractor’s License #358030



